

Fountain Hills Charter School
PTO Meeting
3:30 PM
Thursday October 23, 2014

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER at 4:30 pm with Roll Call of PTO members.

- TREASURER'S REPORT
- OLD BUSINESS
 - A. Cookie Sales Update
- NEW BUSINESS
 - A. Nominate and voted in Betsy Carrie as Secretary
 - B. Review Cookie Sales Volunteers needed for delivery (3-6) delivery date estimated the 1st week of November. Will let everyone know the minute I find out. Discuss drop off vs. classroom delivery.
 - C. Need volunteers tomorrow for a 12:45 duct taping in the gym (arrive 12:30 please)
 - D. Vote on Money for El Pueblo Safety issue fix
 - E. Business Directory Update – to go out on Monday
 - F. Donation Letters mailed – solicitation success?
Donation Form http://fhcspto.org/documents/pto/DONATION_LETTER.pdf
 - G. Box Tops Contest
 - Who will collect and count?
 - When will we make winner announcement?
 - We can work with winning teacher on good date for Mojo's pizza party
 - H. Harvest Festival & Book Fair (Wed., Nov. 26th) – raffle baskets from classes needs to be communicated out through hard copy as well. Only have 3 signed up so far. Email communication breakdown or just busy?
 - Need to get cube or credit card delivered by then. Tracy to do
 - Tracy can provide raffle tickets
 - Containers are in PTO closet
 - Please keep an eye out at goodwill/yard sales for baskets. Please purchase cheap big ones. We can reimburse you for them. We will use them for the Harvest Festival, Silent auction and Gala so grab them if you see them. Tom, can we store them in the PTO closet?
 - 2 volunteers to sell basket tickets – How long is the Harvest Festival? Can we do volunteer shifts? Will need a volunteer night before to compile baskets. Tuesday, Nov., 25th? Book Fair will also be going on.
 - Are delivery dates confirmed and ok? Tracy to give Dawn book box.
 - Volunteers needed? How many and when? Set up? During? Breakdown?

- I. Reserved Community Center for Gala (Ballrooms 3 & 4 with atrium)
Sat., May 2nd 2015 from 5pm – 10pm (\$35/hr per ballroom)
Put a date hold with Becky at Splendid Foods for catering
Checking to see if she has a liquor license or if we need to use bartending company. We would provide alcohol through the online system used last year and communications.
- J. Newsletter – does anyone want anything in the November newsletter?
- K. We will be helping the school make a tax donation credit push for the end of the year. Possibly a text campaign. Betsy to discuss.
- L. Looking at having a Facebook presence for the school.
- M. Other Thoughts, Ideas?

- DATE FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING: Wednesday, November 19th
- Meeting Adjourned at 5:40